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April 6, 2020 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2020-002  
GRIGGS FIELD DETENTION BASIN 
 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) by including in the 
Bid proposal.  
 
Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above 
referenced PWB as follows: 
 

1. Section 1 – Advertisement for Bids:  The Bid Opening date and time remains 
unchanged.  Bids will be opened outdoors, near the northeast corner of 1376 East 
Ninth Street, Alamogordo, NM.  The location change is due to the current COVID-
19 pandemic. 

 
2. Section 3- Bid Schedule.  A New Bid Item No. 18 has been established.  See 

attached & Revised Bid Schedule and Question No. 8. 
 

3. Pre-bid Conference Sign in Sheet.  See attached. 
 

4. Question: Please provide detail for the 12’ Wide Pond Access Road (is it 6” of 
asphalt?) and what is the pay item? 
Answer:    The proposed 12 ft. wide pond perimeter road does not call for any 
surfacing, it shall be graded and compacted to the finish grade plan specifications 
with native earth material.  This work is included in the payment for Bid Item No. 2 
“Unclassified Excavation”.  
 

5. Question:  Requesting that N. Florida Ave be shut down during working hours, 
6:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. and to be reopened at the end of each working day. Option 
2 can we use the street 25th and Cuba Ave?   
Answer:  Florida Ave. cannot be closed to traffic. No Alternate Haul Route 
variations will be allowed.  
  

6. Question: Are we able to use 30-50 ton articulated trucks on the dedicated haul 
route?  
Answer: No. US Department of Transportation compliant trucks shall be used.   
   
 
 



7. Question: I see where the truck crossings signs go but do not understand the 
flagging set up looks like the trucks could cross by their self. 
Answer:   Refer to Sheet 27 of 49 “Traffic Control Plan”.  Haul trucks shall be 
“Flagger Controlled” in accordance with the Contract Documents and the Manual 
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (latest edition).  Contractor has the option of 
mounting the Florida Ave.  traffic control signs on permanent posts, provided that 
the signs fold over so that they are not displayed after work hours and or when the 
haul route is not active; conversely, the Contractor may use portable sign stands.  
The Contractor must remove/take down all Traffic Control devices along Florida 
Ave. at the end of each shift.  
 

8. Question: The roadway surface condition along 26th Street may worsen with truck 
hauling.  General Note on Sheet 27 of 49 specifies that “Contractor will be 
required to maintain/repair any damage to N. Florida and 26th St. that may result 
from hauling.” Is this work incidental to Unclassified Excavation? 
Answer:   

A. Contractor shall be responsible for daily maintenance of the haul route 
consisting of: 

i.  Best Management Practices; including but not limited to dust control for 
the entire project site and full length of the haul route, rock entrances 
and measures to clean up any tracked or spilled debris along Florida 
Ave and 26th Street on a continuous basis. This work shall be paid 
under Bid Item No. 7 “Temporary Erosion and Sediment Control”. 

B. New Bid Item No. 18 “Roadway Restoration Allowance” has been 
established on the Bid Schedule. The allowance will be utilized for any 
needed pavement and roadway restoration on N. Florida Ave and along 
26th St. from Florida Ave to Hawaii Ave. including but not limited to hot mix 
asphalt patching. The City shall self-perform necessary roadway restoration 
along 26th Street from Hawaii Ave. to Cuba Ave. Refer to the attached and 
revised Bid Schedule. 

 
9. Question: What are the Unclassified Excavation Stockpile requirements? 

Answer: Contractor shall manage the stockpile to reflect the height of the existing 
embankment.  Contrary to what was announced at the pre-bid meeting, the City 
will not be available to push and manage the stockpile. This effort shall be the 
Contractors responsibility and shall be incidental to the Bid Item No. 2 
“Unclassified Excavation”.  An alternate stockpile location will be available once 
the plan location is maximized; this location is within 1000 ft. from the Public 
Works Gate at the Cuba Ave. intersection. 
 

10. Question: Can a demobilization Bid Item be set up? 
Answer: No. Payment for Bid Item No. 10 “Mobilization” will be made for 
mobilizing and demobilizing all equipment, tools, all other job-related items to and 
from the job site. Price will be on a lump sum basis and shall include all 
equipment, labor, materials, superintendence and all incidentals necessary to 
become fully mobilized at the start of the project and demobilized when work is 
complete. 
 
 



 
 

11. Question: “The Advertisement for Bid” indicates license classifications needed to 
bid the project of GF-3, GF-4 or GF-98.  We respectfully request the City consider 
adding a GS-8 classification.  Is classification GF-3 and GF-4 both required? 
Answer: Please refer to Subsection A of 14.6.6.8 NMAC. Bidding as a Prime 
Contractor:  (1)  A validly licensed person may bid and contract as the prime 
contractor of a project  only if the major portion of the work, based on dollar 
amount, is authorized by the classification of the prime contractor’s license.  Any 
work outside the scope of the prime contractor’ license classification(s) must be 
subcontracted.   
The authorized project classification for this project is either GF-4 or GF-98.   
Note, GF-3 and GS-8 are not authorized project classifications. 
 

12. Question: Is there a designated location for the clearing and grubbing 
material?  
Answer: No. Contractor shall be responsible for disposing of all vegetation and 
debris to an environmentally suitable site, this work is considered incidental to the 
Bid Item No. 1 “Clearing and Grubbing”.  
  

13. Question: What is the price rate for construction effluent water? 
Answer: For Reclaimed Water Rates and to obtain a meter, contact Water Billing 
at 575.439.4260.  Locations of Reclaimed Water Hydrants are listed in Article 01-
002.1 General Requirements, Section 3.0. 
 

14. Question: Will backfill material be required for pipe since the native material will 
be used for everything else? 
Answer: The storm drain bedding and backfill requirements are defined in the 
Supplemental Technical Specifications. Contractor may utilize on-site material 
provided that it complies with the specification requirements. Bedding and Backfill 
is considered incidental to Bid item No. 6 “24 Inch Culvert Pipe Smooth Interior”.  
 

15. Question: We would like to propose a substitution for the proposed reflectors that 
are to be placed on the bollards. The reflector buttons are likely to be broken off 
fairly easily and will have a limited reflective angle. We would like to use a 3M 
Conspicuity Marking tape that would wrap around then entire pole and be 
completely weather proof thus lasting much longer and reflecting from all angles. 
Answer: Yes. 3M Conspicuity Marking Tape is an approved substitution.   
 

16. Question: Additive Alternates Bid Item No. A-1. What size is the chain to be 
used? 
Answer: Chain shall be a welded coil chain, Grade 30 zinc plated finish, 
measuring 3/8 inch diameter.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
17. Question: Can the salvaged riprap and metal stakes be used as material for the 

proposed rip rap. 
Answer: Yes. The existing on-site rip rap with an approximate quantity of 81 cubic 
yards and steel stakes shall be reused in the proposed rip rap locations.  The 
reused riprap will not be measured and paid for separately from the imported and 
placed riprap (Bid Item No. 8).  The Contractor shall receive payment for removing 
and temporary stockpiling the rip rap and steel stakes under Bid Item No. 17 
“Removal of Structures and Obstructions”.  Contractor will then receive payment 
for installing the on-site rip rap under Bid Item No. 8.”Wire Enclosed Rip Rap”  

 
 
All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 
hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum Number One (1) using this acknowledgement page and submit with the Bid 
proposal. 
 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Barbara Pyeatt 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 

Received By:  ______________________________________________ 

 

Date Received:  ____________________________________________ 

 

Business Name:  ___________________________________________ 

 

Signature:  ________________________________________________ 



SEC 3 - PG 1 

SECTION 3 - BID SCHEDULE 
REVISED: ISSUED VIA ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
BIDDER agrees to perform all of the work described in the specifications and shown on the plans 
for the following unit or lump sum prices. Prices should be written in numerals in the spaces 
provided. 

Public Works Bid No. 2020 - 002 
Griggs Field Detention Basin 

BID 

ITEM 

NO. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT 
EST. 

QTY.  

UNIT PRICE   

(please use 

typewriter or 

print legibly) 

AMOUNT  

(please use typewriter or print legibly) 

1 CLEARING & GRUBBING LS 1     

2 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION CY 37,500     

3 
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOR SPILLWAY; INCL. 
CONCRETE, REINFORCEMENT, SUBGRADE 
PREPARATION 

CY 46 
    

4 
CONCRETE SLOPE BLANKET FOR 60-INCH CMP; 
INCL. CONCRETE, REINFORCEMENT, SAFETY 
GRATE; MITER TO 4:1 SLOPE 

EA 1 

    

5 
CONCRETE FOR CUTOFF WALLS; INCL. 
CONCRETE, SUBGRADE PREPARATION 

CY 15 
    

6 
24" SMOOTH INTERIOR CULVERT PIPE; INCL. 2 
- TEE FITTINGS 

LF 120 
    

7 
TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT 
CONTROL 

LS 1 
    

8 
WIRE ENCLOSED RIPRAP CLASS A; INCL. 
SUBGRADE PREPARATION 

CY 370 
    

9 TRAFFIC CONTROL MANAGEMENT LS 1     

10 MOBILIZATION LS 1     

11 
CONSTRUCTION STAKING BY THE 
CONTRACTOR 

LS 1 
    

12 POST CONSTRUCTION PLANS LS 1     

13 DRY WELL, COMPLETE  LS 1     

14 
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE/CLEANOUT 
MODIFIED; COMPLETE INCL. 24 1/8" RING 
AND 23 3/4" LID 

EA 2 
    

15 UTILITY ALLOWANCE AL 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

16 
PROTECTION OF PROJECT FROM WATER 
DURING CONSTRUCTION 

LS 1 
    

17 
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND 
OBSTRUCTIONS 

LS 1 
    

18 ROADWAY RESTORATION ALLOWANCE AL 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

            

SUBTOTAL BID ITEMS 1-18 $___________________________________ 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     



SEC 3 - PG 2 

 

 

 

 

CONSTRUCTION ADDITIVE ALTERNATES 

BID 

ITEM 

NO.  

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT 
EST. 

QTY.  

UNIT PRICE   

(please use 

typewriter or 

print legibly) 

AMOUNT  

(please use typewriter or print legibly) 

A-1 POST AND CHAIN BARRIER EACH 2     

A-2 8’ CHAINLINK FENCE WITH BARBERD WIRE  LF 1,080     

A-3 
10' CHAINLINK DOUBLE GATE WITH BARBED 
WIRE 

EACH 1 
    

      
SUBTOTAL BID ITEMS A1-A3 $___________________________________  

 
 

 
TOTAL BASE BID + TOTAL BID ALTERNATE AMOUNT – Amount derived from items 1-18 &   

A-1 – A-3 above, excluding NMGRT (use of words followed by numeric): 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

($___________________________________________) 

 
 
The Lowest Bid will be determined based on the lowest combined total amount for the base 
bid plus bid alternates. The owner reserves the right to accept/reject any and/or all of the 
bid alternatives included in the bid form.   
 
NOTE:  Gross receipts tax shall be paid with each pay request as it is submitted at the current 
tax rate for the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico (8.0%) 
 
To the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico (hereinafter called "OWNER"), the undersigned, (hereinafter 
called "BIDDER"), in compliance with your invitation for bids for the construction of Griggs Field 
Detention Basin, Public Works Bid No. 2020 - 002, having carefully examined the Contract 
Documents and the site of the proposed work, and being familiar with all of the conditions 
surrounding the construction of the proposed project including the availability of materials and labor, 
hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to construct the project in 
accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time set forth herein, and at the unit prices 
stated above.  These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under 
the Contract Documents of which this Bid Schedule is a part. Quantities shown in this Bid Schedule 
are estimated and actual payment will be made on the basis of the unit bid prices for confirmed 
quantities as constructed.  
 
 
 
 
 



SEC 3 - PG 3 

  
 
 
BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: ______ _______ ______ 
 
 
 
 
CALLOUT NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder 
 
              
Business Name of Bidder 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder  
 
 
              
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signature 
 
              
BIDDER'S New Mexico Contractor's License No. & Classification 
 
              
Address 
 
              
Telephone       Fax 
 
 
(SEAL)  If Bid Proposal is submitted by a corporation 
 
 
 




